
 

 
 
 

Date: July 19, 2021 
 

To: Timco Engineering, Inc 
849 NW State Road 45, 
Newberry, Florida 32669 
United States 

 
From: Continental Automotive GmbH 

Siemensstrasse 12 Regensburg 
93055 Germany 

 

Regarding: Confidentiality Request regarding application for FCC ID:KR5TIS-10DL 

SHORT TERM CONFIDENTIALITY 
Pursuant to 47 CFR Section 0.459 and 0.457 of the commission’s rules, the applicant hereby 
requests short term confidential treatment of the documents listed below, associated with the 
certification application referenced above. 

 
 

The applicant requests the following documents be held confidential until the device is marketed or 180 
days from the grant date, whichever is less. If the device is marketed within 180 days of the Grant Date, 
the applicant will notify the TCB per FCC KDB 726920 D01 Confidentiality Request Procedures. 

 
External Photos 
Internal Photos 
Test Setup Photos  

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Dagmar Kolar / Type approval employee 
Continental Automotive GmbH 
Phone: 49-941-790-6699 
E-Mail: dagmar.kolar@continental-corporation.com 

mailto:dagmar.kolar@continental-corporation.com

